CITY OF

7 RIO §
675 Wildwood Avenue DELL

Rio Dell, CA 95562 Wy
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk

THROUGH: Kyle Knopp, City Manager

DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Memorial Park Signs

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the proposal from Jim Brickley to refinish the name plaques at
Memorial Park for $480.00.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The Beautification, Walkability, and Pride Committee discussed the need to
refinish the name plaques and sign at Memorial Park. A proposal was submitted
from Jim Brickley to refinish 26 of the name plaques, cross beams, posts, caps,
and the large Memorial Park sign. The $480.00 proposal includes labor and all
materials.

BUDGET
The total fund balance in the Parks & Recreation Capital fund (3010) is $19,110.62

with the individual line item balance of $1,975 in the Memorial Park Fund (4152)
designated for Memorial Park maintenance.

Attachments:

Proposal




To: City of Rio Dell From: Jim Brickley Painting
% Julie Woodall 920 Curtis, Ln.
(707)599-2662 (707)223-5788

brickley@sonic.net

- Bid to refinish name plaques at Memorial Park -
Project to include: Fronts of 17 N.Side / 9 S.Side plaques, natural wood
cross beams, Posts, Caps and large ‘Memorial Park’ sign.
Repaint lettering with Semi-Gloss Latex Paint, Brilliant White. -

Power Sand plaques and brush one coat McCloskey’s Marine Spar
Varnish, ‘Satin’ Finish. -

Sand, dust and revarnish cross beams. -

Repaint support posts with ACE Paint/Stain Latex, Red/Brown. -
Buff and polish Brass end caps. -

Labor: 9.5 Hours @ $40. Per.: $380. -

Materials: $100. -
Total Bid: $480. -



